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PLEASE NOTE: As long as you are registered for this IFB you will continue to receive 
these notices. If you plan to not respond to this IFB with a bid submittal, you may want 
to access the Internet System and mark "No Bid." Once you have done such, you will not 
continue to receive any notices pertaining to this IFB. 
 
 
We have received the following request for information and hereby respond: 
 
QUESTION.  Are you open to work beginning on September 7? Are you flexible on the 
completion time for the other homes? 
AGENCY RESPONSE. The Contractor shall commence work under the ensuing contract 
on a date to be specified within the Notice to Proceed form issued by the Agency, as 
specified in Section 2.2.21 of the IFB Document. 
 
 
QUESTION.  Can we list everything as one lump sum?  We will then need to break it out 
by each house if we are awarded for billing purposes. 
AGENCY RESPONSE. There will need to a separate price for each line item, as specified 
in Section 3.2.1. of the IFB Document. 
 
 
QUESTION.  Would you like the work plan listed under a separate tab or under the 
Attachment D tab? 
AGENCY RESPONSE. You may submit your work plan as a separate tab. 
 
 
QUESTION.  Where would you like the bid tab in the proposal to fall in the proposal? 
AGENCY RESPONSE. Bidders are required to submit proposed costs where provided for 
within their hard-copy bid submittal or the eProcurement Marketplace only, as 
specified in Section 3.3.2 of the IFB Document. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look forward to 
receiving a bid submittal from your firm. 
 
Angela Gailliard, Procurement/Contract Administrator 
 

*********************************************************************************************** 
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You must complete the following and return this Addendum with your bid submittal by 
no later than 8/17/2018.  It is the responsibility of all bidders to acknowledge 
addendums.  Failure on the part of any bidder to acknowledge this addendum by the  
deadline may, at the Agency’s discretion, deem that bidder as non-responsive and may 
eliminate such bidder from consideration for award.  
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
___________________  ________  ____________________  ___________________ 
Signature           Date          Printed Name                   Company 


